
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090122-EG; Petition for approval of modijications to approved 
energy conservation programs, by Associated Gas Distributors of Florida. 

Dear Ms. Fleming: 

This will confirm our conversation last week and my follow-up e-mail requesting 
deferral of the AGDF item on the December 1'' Agenda. Deferral will allow time for additional 
communications and discussions regarding the petition. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

T=- 
Norman H. Horton, Jr 

J NHH/amb 
cc: Docket File 
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